
BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION     AMOUNT 

  

NEW SOLICITATIONS 

 

 

3699 ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR ATHLETIC 
EQUIPMENT, UNIFORMS AND MISCELLANEOUS 
SUPPLIES 
 
Cardinal’s Sport Center 
Lubbock, TX 
 
Gopher Sport 
Owatonna, MN 
 

$32,000.00 
(not to exceed) 

 

  



 

TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: President Cary Israel 
 

DATE:  July 22, 2014 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of Reference 3699 – Annual 
Contract for Athletic Equipment, Uniforms and Miscellaneous 
Supplies. 
 

SCOPE: Annual contract for the purchase of athletic equipment, 
uniforms, and miscellaneous supplies for the athletic 
department and various Collin sport teams.  Term of Contract: 
07/23/2014 through 07/22/2015. 
   

RECOMMENDATION:  
Cardinal’s Sport Center 
Lubbock, TX 
 
Gopher Sport 
Owatonna, MN 
 

$32,000.00 
(not to exceed) 

 

JUSTIFICATION: 
 

Pricing in accordance with Reference 413-12 – Interlocal 
Agreement with the Texas Local Government Statewide 
Purchasing Cooperative (BuyBoard) pursuant to the Texas 
Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791, Texas Government 
Code.  The purpose of this cooperative is to obtain substantial 
savings for member school districts and public entities through 
volume purchasing.  BuyBoard Contract # 413-12, Term of 
Contract: 0401/2013 – 03/31/2016.  Percentage discount of list 
pricing with discounts ranging from 0% - 25%. 
 


